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lndependent Auditor's Report
To the members of Pearl Securities Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

-

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Pearl Securities Limited ( the

Company) which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2020 and the

statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in

equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial

statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which,

to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

us, the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive

income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the

notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable

in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Acl,2017 (XlX of 2017), in

the manner so required and respectively give a true and fairview of the state of the Company's

affairs as at 30 June 2020 and of its loss and other comprehensive income, the changes in

equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs) as

applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We

are independent of the Company in accordance with the lnternational Ethics Standards Board

for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the lnstitute of

Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial

statements in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in

Pakistan and'the requirements of Companies Act, 2017(XlX of 2017) and for such internal

control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial

statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the

Company's ability to continue as a g6ing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to

going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either

intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to

do so.

Crowe Hussain Chaudhury & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Member Crowe Global

F-412, Mustafa Avenue,
Behind The Forum

Block 9, Clifton, Karachi, Pakistan.
+92 21 35877806-10
www,crowe.pk

Other Offices in Lahore & Islamabad

Board

w
of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,'and to issue an

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,

but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with lSAs as applicable in

Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement.when it exists. Misstatements can arise

from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could

reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of

these fi nancial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with lSAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional

judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

r ldentiff and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those

risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is

higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

r Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstancgs, but not for the purpose of

expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internalcontrol.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's

ability to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,

we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in

the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modifu our opinion.

Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our

auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to

cease to continue as a going concern

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

t4u
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the

+ Companies Act,2017 (XlX of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other

comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash

flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the

Companies Act,2017 (XlX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account

and returns;

c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year

were for the purpose of the Company's business; and

d) no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (Xvlll

of 1980).

Other Matter

The financial statements for the previous year were audited by another firm of Chartered

Accountants who expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements dated 26

October,2019. 
:

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is lmran

Shaikh.

A**fi*^0*-^
C/owe Hu$Sain Ghaudhury & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Karachi

Date:1p3 $CT ZAAA
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Pearl Securities Limited
Statement of Financial Position
As at 3O June 2O2O

SHAR.E CAPITAL & RESERVES

Authorized capital

50,000,000 (2019: 50,000,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10

each

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital

Revenue reserve - unappropriated (loss) / profit
Fair value reserve

NON.CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long term loan and finances

Staff retirement benefits

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade creditors, accrued and other liabilities
Accrued markup

Short term borrowings

Current portion of liability against leased assets

Contingencies and commitments

NON.CURRENT ASSETS

Property and equipment
Right-of-use assets

Intangible assets

Long term investments

Deferred taxation
Long term deposits

CURRENT ASSETS

Short term investments

Receivable against margin financing transactions
Trade debts

Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables
Taxation - net
Cash and bank balances

pes from l\h 37 form an integral part of these financial

14411361000 144,136,000
(24$94,348) 90,289,100

52.192.497 (89,983,4p3)

L44,44L,697171,4941549

Note

L7

1B

19

20

2020
----- (Rupees)

20L9

5OO,OOO,OOO 500,000,000

29Op85,776
103

311r39or879

380,000,000

737

402,737,O00

8

9

5

10

435,428,307
L4O,2661714

1,614,t,go,o84

2,t9,-,292,153

477,098,549

54,838,295

L,332,682,L29

L,864,6L8,973

J,674,n7,581 _?,!11U_,670

11

L2

13

L4

15

16

38,590,029
t$59,449
2,750p_OO

2t7t9P43
L7
64980,400

40,447,243

2,750,000
320,892,032

3,308,974
L7

384,599,228

4O3,252,427
45,939,794

2p5O442$12
1o,455,52O
7r3g5rgg6

93
2,6LlrL97,t,gl

L1,257,34L

23,07L,859

1,839,941,896

47,855,424

7,625t9L2

97

2,027,L99,442

- 2,674,177,591 _2ru,r9,670

Chief Executive



Pearl Securities Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss account
For the year ended June 30, 202O

Operating revenue

Capital gain on short term investments

Administrative and operating expenses

Unrealized loss on fair value through profit

and loss investments

Operating profit / (loss)

Finance cost

Other income

(Loss) before taxation

Taxation

- Current
- Prior years

- Deferred

(Loss) after taxation

(Loss) per share - basic and diluted

2020 2019

--- (Rupees) -------------

L22,356,629 95,858,025

27,047,480 23,594,776

(LL6158A79) (127,214,663)

(3,7LL,724) (3,294,246)

28,934,LO5 (11,056,107)

(149,816,939) (96,757,214\

(120,882,834) (107,813,321)

9,383,519 44,g4L,382
(111,499,315) (62,87t,939)

Note

+

(5,048,299)
(L666,O78)

| 497
(6,216,486)

(L,764,50L

(7,L74,889)

(7,960,398)

(LL7J\s,$An _ (7A&ZJ30L

26 (8.1n ___G.eU
The

CrW

annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Executive



Pearl Securities Limited
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended June 30, 2020

Loss after taxation for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year

Items that witl not be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss

- Re-measurement of staff retirement obligation - net off
deferred tax

- Unrealised gain /(dimunition) - FVOCI investment

- Realised (loss) / gain - FVOCI investment

Items that are or may be reclassified subequently
to profit or loss

Total comprehensive income / (loss) for the year

2020 2019

(Rupees)

(L17its$oz) (70,832,336)

216611090

L42ILO71573

(68,727)

2,541,000

(38,196,719)

1,239,750

26P84,r24 (105,248,304)

The annexed notes from I to 37 form an integral paft of these financia! statements.

0w

Chief Executive
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Pearl Securities Limited
Statement of Cash flows
For the year ended June 30, 2020

Note

CASH FLOWS FROM OPEMTING ACTIVITIES
Loss before taxation

Adjustments for:
- Depreciation of property and equipment
- Depreciation of right of use of assets
- Impairment of TREC

- Unrealized gain / (loss) on investments through profit and loss
- Provision for gratuity
- Gain on disposal of fixed assets
- Finance cost

Cash generated from operating activities before working capital changes

(Increase) / decrease in current assets

Trade debts

Receivable a gainst marg i n fl na nce tra nsactions

Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables

Increase / (decrease) in current liabilities

Trade creditors, accrued and other liabilities

Shoft term borrowings

Financial charges paid

Taxes paid

Gratuity Paid

Net cash generated from / (used in) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of propefi and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of capital work-in-process
Proceeds from disposal of propefi and equipment

Net proceeds from sale of short term and long term investment

Long term deposits

Net cash generated from investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend paid

(Repayments) of long term loan - net
Net cash (used in) financing activities

Net (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash at the beginning ofthe year

Cash and cash the end of the year

2020 2AL9

(111,499,315) (62,871,g3g)

3,896;498
7,1497,559

31LL,724
5A4L,LO3
(9L7,926)

t49
1631435r898

5,697,506

3,035,000

(3,294,246)

5,597,000

(2,243,233)

t05,357,034

83186gr96g (354,460,394)

(64388,521) (88,204,752)

(6,474,450) (17,702,857)

(3,425,000) (516,602)

6L,5L7,57g (41g,3gg,5oo)

(2LO,5OO,726)

(22,867,924)
37,399,904

(4LF7O,242)
32

(3,783,360)

2,662pO2

65,73&610

64,757,252

(14,469,t32)

85,621,372

(7,910,951

242,064,09L

659,765.764

(3,817,800)

139,666,585

4,stt,7oo

530,965,911

665,470,4L7

L

L
l

I

L
i

i

I

L

L

I

iL

I

(130,000,000) (277,206,800\

(3125,t68) (30,135,882)

The annexed

c4\u

(7,

!27,591,

Executive

form an integral paft of these flnancial statements.



Pearl Securities Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2020

Balance as at 30 June 2018

Loss after taxation for the year

S Transfer of fair value reserue of equity
insturments designated at FVOCI

Other comprehensive gain / (loss) for the year

Final dividend for the year ended 30 June 2018

at the rate of Rs. 0.05 per share

Balance as at 30 June 2019

Loss after taxation for the year

Transfer of fair value reserve of equity
instruments designated at FVOCI

Other comprehensive gain / (loss) for the year

Balance as at 30 June

The annexed notes from

htr/

Executive

Issued,
subscrlbed &

paid-up capital

Revenue reserve'-:-: -: Fair value- unappropflareo
gojs) / pront reserve

Total Equity

144,136,000

(Rupees)

L64,547,487 (50,546,935)

(70,832,336)

L,239,750 (L,239,750)

258.136,552

(70,832,336)

(35,655,718)

(7,206,800)

L44,44L,697

(117,7t5,802)

144,136,000

2,541,000

(7,206,800)

90,289,100

(1L7,7t5,802)

(68,727)

(38,196,718)

(89,983,403)

69,727

L42,L07,5732,661,090 t44,768,6s3

14,136,000 (24,8,34,34,E1 52,1fl,9fl_ 17L,494,549:--
part of these financial statemenE.
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Pearl Securities Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2020

1. LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Pearl Securities Limited (the Company) was incorporated as a private limited company on May

B, 2000 under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and was subsequently converted into a public

limited Company on April 27,2009. The Company is a corporate member of Pakistan Stock

Exchange Limited (PSX).

The Company is a Trading Right Entitlement Certificate (TREC) holder of PSX and a member of
Pakistan Mercantile Exchange Limited (PMEX). The Company is principally engaged in

brokerage of shares, stocks, securities,commodities and other financial instruments,securities

research, financial consultancy and underwriting.The Company has a network of five branches

(June 30, 2019: five branches) across Pakistan.

Geographical location of business units

Locations

Head Office/ Registered Office

Branches

Pakistan Stock Exchanoe

Islamabad Branch

State Life Branch

Lahore Branch

Mardan Branch

Addresses

Suit # 2A4,2nd Floor, Business & Finance

Centre,I.I Chundriqar Road, Karachi.

Suit # L37,3rd Floor, Stock Exchange

Building,Karachi

Suit # 1011, 10th Floor, Stock Exchange

Towers,Islamabad

Ground Floor, State Life Building, Peshawar

Cantt,Peshawar.

Suit # 2LB,Znd Floor, Siddiq Trade Centre,72
MainBoulevard Gu lberg,Lahore.

Shop # 57 & 60 Cantonment Plaza Mall

Road,Mardan

2' 
suMMARy oF srGNrFrcANT TRANsAcrroNs AND EvENTs DuRTNG THE yEAR

On March LL,2O2O, the World Health Organisation declared COVID-19 a global pandemic. The

COVID 19 outbreak developed rapidly thereafter with a significant number of COVID-l9 cases

reported globally. The pandemic has resulted in overall economic slowdown, disruptions to
various business and significant volatility in the Pakistan Stock Exchange (PSX) after the
announcement of lock-downs by the government authorities.The Company is conducting

business with some modifications to employee working while following all necessary Standard

Operating Procedures (SOPs). The management based on its assessment considered that there
would be no significant impact that will adversely affect its businesses, results of operations

and financial condition in current period.Therefore the management has evaluated and

concluded that there are no material implications of covid 19 that require specific disclosure in

financial statements,

L\x/
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pearl Securities Limited
3. BASISOFPREPARATION

3.1 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting andreporLing standards as applicable in Paki#r. 
-n',; 

:accounting 
and reporting standardsapplicable in pakistan aorpril"of: 

- "'' s'|\'|vLs'|",,,s c

- International Financial. Reporting 
Tl-o::,1, 

(IFRS) issued 
3l_the International Accountingstandards Board (IASB) as notifiJd unaer tne cimplna.ri.t z0r7; and- Provisions of and directives issued under the companies Act zot7.

where provisions of and directives issued under the companies AcrzoTTdiffer from the IFRS,the provisions orand direcrives il;;;;H;;:;Jrdil, uo, 2017 have been rorrowed.
3.2 Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under historicar cost convention except forcertain financial assets and financialliuuiiiti"i *r,Lr., r,"rl been stated at their fair varues.3.3 Functionat and presentation currency
These financial statements have been presented in pakistan Rupees, which is the functionalcurrency of the Company unO .ornO"a or toine ,";;;;.".

3,4 Use of critical accounting estimates and judgm;;.

The preparation of financial statements-ll:onl?rrnity with approved accounting standardsrequires the use of certain critical ictunting estimates. ii arso'require;id;;r.gement 
toexercise its judgment in the pro."r, of appryir; th;6*p.nv,, accounting poticies. Estimatesand judgments 

35 continuaily t'ul*t"o unoir"-ou..ion.nistoricat 
oiperience, incrudingexpectations of future events that are believei ," o"-r"urorabre under the circumstances. The

il;H#,5':JiJ::ffi '[i:1.:'#1i[ffi iTlffi:ffi where judsment*il;;;;;J';;

y:utul life of propefi and equipment

:arrylng amount of intangible assets
Provision of impairment oi financialissets
Provision for current and defered il;ti ;
Leases

Note
4.L.

4.3

4.4
4.10

4.18

a)

b)

c)

d)
e)

C+x/



+

Pearl Securities Limited

3.5 Standards fnterpretation and amendments which become effective during the year

The Company has adopted the following u..orn*nn standard and the amendments and
interpretation of IFRSs which became effective for the current year:

Standard or Interpretation

IFRS 16 Leases

IAS 19 PIan Amendment, Cuftailment or Settlement (Amendments)

IAS 28 Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures (Amendments)

IFRIC 23 Unceftainty g{ef income tax treatments

IFRS 3 Business Combinations - Previously held Interests in a joint operation
IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements - Previously held Interests in a joint operation

IAS 12 Income Taxes - Income tax consequences of payments on financial instruments

classified as equity

IAS 23 Borrowing Costs - Borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation

The adoption of the above standards, amendments and improvements to accounting standards
did not have any material effect on the Company's flnancial statements except for IFRS 15.The
impact of adoption of IFRS 16 is described below:

3.5.1 IFRS 16 Leases

During the current year, the Company have adopted IFRS,16 as issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (IASB) in January 2016.

IFRS 16 supersedes IAS 17 "Leases", IFRIC 4 "Determining whether an Arrangement contains
a Lease", SIC-15 "Operating Leases-Incentives" and SIC-27 "Evaluating the Substance of
Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease". The standard sets out the principles for the
recognition, measurement presentation and disclosure of leases and requires lessees to
account for all leases under a single on-balance sheet model.

Lessor accounting under IFRS 16 is substantially unchanged under IAS 17. Lessors will
continue to classif,i leases as either operating or finance leases using similar principles as in
IAS 17. Therefore, IFRS 15 did not have an impact for leases where the Company is the
lessor.

The Company has lease contracts for its various branches. Before the adoption of IFRS 16, the
Company classified each of its leases (as lessee) at the inception date as an operating lease. In
an operating lease, the leased property was not capitalised and the lease payments were
recognised as rent expense in statement of profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease
term. Any prepaid rent and accrued rent were recognised under 'Short term deposits and
prepayments' and 'creditors, accrued and other liabilities', respectively.

Upon adoption of IFRS 16, the Company initially recognized a lease liabiliti for the obligation to
make lease payments and a right-of-use (RoU) asset for the right to use the underlying asset
for the lease term against a consideration. The lease liability is measured.at the present value
of the consideration (lease payments) to be made over the lease term. Thd lease payments are
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, unless it is not readily deierminable, in
which case the lessee may use the incremental rate of borrowing. The RoU asset is initially
measured at the present value of [ease liability, adjusted for lease prepayments and borrowing
costs.

C\U



Pearl Securities Limited

IFRS 15 allows two options for transition under the modified retrospective method as follows:
Recognize the lease liability at the date of initial application for operating leases at the present

value of remaining lease payments and a right-of-use asset equal to the lease liability, adjusted

by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease payments relating to those leases, or;

Recognize the lease liability at the date of initial application for operating leases at the present

value of remaining lease payments and a right-of-use asset at its carrying value as if the new

standard had always been applied.

In applying the standard, the Company has recognised lease liability at the date of initial

4 application as present value of remaining lease payments and a right-of-use asset equal to the

lease liability, adjusted by the amount of prepaid or accrued lease payments previously

recognised. The present value has been determined using a single discount rate for portfolio of
leases exhibiting similar characteristics based on practical expedient provided in the standard.

As permitted by the transitional provisions of IFRS 16, the Company elected not to restate the
comparative figures and not to adjust the opening unappropriated profit. Accordingly,

adjustment to the carrying amount of assets and liabilities were recognised in the current
period

The effect of adoption of IFRS 16 as at July Ol, 2019 is as follows:

Increase in right of use of Assets

Decrease in long term deposits

Increase in total assets

Increase in lease liability against assets subject to
finance lease
Increase / (decrease) in net assets

C-\^(/

(31005,009)

3rooSroog



+

Pearl Securities Limited

3,5 New accounting standards / amendments and IFRS interpretations that are not yet
effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations with respect to the approved

accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan would be effective from the dates mentioned

below against the respective standard or interpretation:

Amendments to standards

Effective date (annual
periods beginning on or

after)

January 01, 2018

January t,2020

January L,2020

Not Yet Finalized

Fufther, following new standards have been issued by International Accounting Standards

Board (IASB) which are yet to be notified by the SECP for the purpose of applicability in

Pakistan.

, Effective date (annual
periods beginning on or
after)

IFRS-l4 -Regulatory Deferral Accounts

IFRS 3 - Business Combinations - Definition of Business

IAS 1 / IAS B - Definition of Material (Amendments)

IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements and IAS 28

Investment in Associates and Joint Ventures -

Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its

Associates or Joint Venture (Amendment)

Amendments to standards

IFRS 1 - First-time Adoption of International Financial Repofting

Standards

IFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts

4. SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES

4.L. Property and equipment

Owned

January L,2A04

January L,1OZL

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any.

Depreciation is charged to profit and loss account by applying the reducing balance method
systematically on yearly basis at the rates specified in note 11.1. Depreciation on additions to
property and equipment is charged from the month in which an item is acquired while no
depreciation is charged in the month the item is disposed off.

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an
asset may be impaired. If such an indication exists the carrying amount of such assets are
reviewed to assess whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverabte amounts. Where
carrying values exceed the estimated recoverable amount, assets are wriften down to the
recoverable amount; and the impairment losses are recognised in the profit and loss account.

The residual value, depreciation fnethod ahd the useful lives of each part of propefi and
equipment that is significant in relation to the total cost of the asset are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.w
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Pearl Securities Limited

Gains and losses on disposal of assets, if any are included in profit and loss account for the

current Year.

Normal repairs and maintenance costs are charged to profit and loss account in the period of

itsoccurrence,whilemajorrenovationsandimprovementsarecapitatizedonlywhenitis
probable urat tne iuiure economic uenents associated with the item will flow to.,the entity and

its cost can be measured reriabry. oispoiar of assets is recognized when significant risk and

rewards incio"ntaiil tn" o*nu"riip have been transferred to the buyers'

4.2. CaPital work in Progress

capital work-in-progress is stated at cost less impairment (if any)' It consists of expenditure

incurred and advances made in ,"rpuJli iangible and intangible assets in the course of their

construction and installation'

4'3 
li:::trrr::lr$rorter sofrware,rradins risht entitrement certificate and membership card

of Pakistan Mercantile Exchange Limited (PMEX)' 
re stated at the

TRECertificateandmembershipcardofprqexnu'anindefiniteusefullifeanda

carrying value less impairment, if any. The carrying amount is reviewed at each balance sheet

date to assess whether lt is in 
"*.o, 

of their reioverable amounts, and where the carrying

valueexceedstheestimatedrecoverableamount,itwrittendowntotheirestimated
recoverable amount' . !. -.-r ^-r.. :s i+

computer software is recognized in the financial statements, if and only if, it is probable that

thefutureeconomicbenefitsthatareattributabletolheassetwillflowtothecompany;and
the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. It i5 carried. at cos.t less accumulated

amortizationandimpairment,ifany.Amortizationischargedfromthemonthofadditiontothe

month proceeding the month of retirement / disposal, by applying reducing balance

method.The amortization period and the amortization method for intangible assets with finite

useful rir" ur"ruui"*"J, and adiusted if appropriate, at each reporting date'

4.4 Financial instruments

a) Initial recognition

Allfinancialassetsandliabilitiesareinitially.measuredatcostryhic!isthefairvalueofthe
consideration given or received. fnur.iru subsequently measured at fair value' amortised cost

or cost as the case maY be'

t$rv
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b) Classification of financial assets

The Company classifies its financial instruments in the following caiegories:

- at fair value through profit and loss C'FVTPL'J,

- at fair value through other comprehensive income C'FVTOCI'), or

- at amortised cost.

The Company determines the classification of financial assets at initial recognition. The

classifiation of instruments (other than equity instruments) is driven by the Companyrs

t business model for managing the fiancial assets and their contractual cash flows

characteristics.

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised

cost:

the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold fiancial assets- 
in order to collect contractual cash flows; and
the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specifid dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at FVTOCI:

the financial asset is held within a business modelwhose objective is achieved by both- 
collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and

- 
the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specifid dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

By default, all other financial assets are subsequently measured at FVTPL.

c) 
fl:::ffiTT:;[:i:*:::]Hi,ities in the ro,,owins catesories:

- at fair value through profi or loss ("FVTPLJ, or
- at amoftised cost.

Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost, unless they are required to be measured at
FVTPL (such as instruments held for trading or derivatives) or the Company has opted to
measure them at FVTPL.

d) Subsequentmeasurement

(i) Financial assets at FVTOCI

Elected investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI are initially recognized at fair value
plus transaction costs. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value, with gains or losses

arising from changes in fair value recognised in other comprehensive income / (loss).

(ii) Financiat assets and liabitities at amo*ised cost

Financial assets and liabilities at amortised cost are initially recognised at fair value, and
subsequently carried at amortised cos! and in the case of 

'financial 
assets, less any

impairment.

W
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(iii) Financial assets and liabilities at FWPL

Financial assets and liabilities carried at FVTPL are initially recorded at fair value and

transaction costs are expensed in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive

income. Realised and unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of

the financial assets and liabilities held at FVTPL are included in the statement of profit or

loss and other comprehensive income in the period in which theiy arise. Where

management has opted to recognise a financial liability at FVTPL, any changes associated

with the Company's own credit risk will be recognized in other comprehensive income /
(loss). Currently, there are no financial liabilities designated at FVTPL.

e) Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognises loss atlowance for Expected Credit Loss (ECL) on flnanciat assets

measured at amortised cost and FVTOCI at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs except for

the financial assets in which there is no signifiant increase in credit risk since initial

recognition or financial assets which are determined to have low credit risk at the

repofting date, in which case 12 months'ECL is recorded. The following were either

determined to have low or there was no increase in credit risk since initial recognition as

at the reporting date:

- bank balances;

- receivabte from employee

- receivables from NCCPL and others

Loss allowance for trade receivables are always measurefl at an amount equal to life time

EC'ts.

Life time ECLs are the ECLs that results from all possible default events over the expected

life of a financial instrument. 12 months ECLs are portion of ECL that result frsm default
events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

Lifetime ECL is only recognised if the credit risk at the reporting date has increased

significantly relative to the credit risk at initial recognition. Fufther, the Company considers

the impact of fonruard looking information (such Company's internal factors and economic

environment of the customers) on ECLs. Credit losses are measured as the present value

of all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows due to the entity and the
cash flows that the Company expects to receive).

Provision against financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross

carrying amount of the assets.

uK/
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(i) Financial assets

The Company derecognises financial assets only when the contractual rights to cash flows

from the financial assets expire or when it transfers the financial assets and substantially

all the associated risks and rewards of ownership to another entity. On derecognition of a

financial asset measured at amoftised cost, the difterence between the assett carrying

value and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is recognised in profit or

loss. In addition, on derecognition of an investment in a debt instrument classified as at

FVTOCI, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the investments revaluation

resetve is reclassified to profit or loss. In contras! on derecognition of an investment in

equity instrument which the Company has elected on initial recognition to measure at

fWOCt, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the investments revaluation

reserye is not reclassified to profit or loss, but is transferred to statement of changes in

equity.

The Company derecognises financial liabilities only when its obligations under the financial

liabilities are discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount

of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable, including any

non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in the statement of profit

or loss and other comprehensive income.

Offsetting of financiat assets and financiat tiabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are off set and the net amount'is reported in the statement of

financial position only when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized

amount and the Company intends to either settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and

settle the liability simultaneously.

Long term deposits

These are stated at cost which represents the fair value of consideration given.

Trade debts

Trade debts are stated initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost

using the effective interest rate method. A provision for impairment is established when there

is an objective evidence that the company will not be able to collect all amounts due according

to the original terms of receivables. Provision is made on the basis of lifetime ECLs that result

from all possible default events over the expected life of the trade debts. Bad debts are written

off when considered irrecoverable.

$
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4.8 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are interest or other costs incurred by the Company in connection with the

borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost that is directly attributable to a qualiffing asset, i.e,, an

asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or

sale, is capitalized as part of cost of that_ asset. All other borrowing costs are charged to

income in the period in which they are incurred.
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4.9 Taxation

Current

provision for current taxation is based on taxability of certain income streams of the Company

under presumptive / flnal tax regime at the applicable tax rates and remaining income

streams chargeable at current rate of taxation underthe normal tax regime after taking into

account tax credits and tax rebates available, if any.

Deferred

r Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of all taxable

temporary differences arising from differences between the carrying amount of assets and

liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation

of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabitities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences

and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will

be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax

credits can be utilized.

Deferred tax is not recognised for the following temporary differences; the initial recognition

. of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not a business combination and that affects

neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss, and differences arising on the initial recognition

of goodwill. be avaitable against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax

losses and tax credits can be utilized.

Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply to the period when the

difterences reverse, based on tax rates that have been enacted.

The Company takes into account the current income tax law and decisions taken by the

taxation authorities. Instances where the Company's views differ from the income tax

department at the assessment stage and where the Company considers that its view on items

of material nature is in accordance with law, the amounts are shown as contingent liabilities.

4.10 Revenue recognition

- Brokerage and commission income is recognised as and when such seruices are provided and

when pedormance obligations have been satisifed and right to receive the consideration in

exchange for seruices has been established.

- Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive dividend is established i.e. on the

date of book closure of the investee company / institution declaring the dividend.

- lnterest income is recognised on a time propoftion basis that takes into account the effective

yield

- Income on continuous funding system is recognised on an accrual basis.

- Undenrvriting commission is recognised when the agreement is executed.

- Gains / (loss) arising on sale of investments are included in the profit and loss account in the

period in which they arise.

- Unrealised gains / (losses) arising on mark to market of investments classified as 'Financial

assets at fair value through profit or loss' are included in the profit and loss account in the

period in which they arise.

- Unrealised capital gains / (losses) arising from mark to market of investments classified as

'available-for-sale' are taken directly to other comprehensive income.

- Allother incomes are recognised on an accrual basis.

qK)
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4.11 Expenses

All expenses are recognized in the profit or loss on an accrual basis.

4.12 Provisions

A provision is recognised in the statement of financial position when the Company has a legal

or constructive obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable

estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. However, provisions are reviewed at each

$ balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect current best estimate.

4.13 Creditors, accrued and other liabilities

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are measured at cost which is the fair value of
the consideration to be paid in future for goods and services received.

4.14 Dividend

Dividend distributions and appropriations are recorded in the period in which the distributions
and appropriations are approved.

4.15 Cash and cash equivalents ; -' --.,. .-..r

Cash and cash equivalents for cash flow purposes include cash in hand, currentana Oaoo;ji'';'

4.16 Earning per share

Earning per share is calculated by dividing the profit after taxation for the year by the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year.

4.17 Summary of new accounting policies in respect of adoption of IFRS 16

Right of use of assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the
date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less
any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of
lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities
recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives received. Unless the Company is reasonably
certain to obtain ownership of the leased asset at the end of the lease term, the recognised
right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of its estimated
useful life and the lease term, Right-of-use assets are subject to impairment.
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Pearl Securities Limited

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured

at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments

include fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives

receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected

to be paid under residualvalue guarantees.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses the incremental

borrowing rate at the lease commencement date if the interest rate implicit in the lease is not

readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is

increased'to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In

addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a

change in the lease term, a change in the in-substance fixed lease payments or a change

in the assebsment to purchase the underlying asset.

Short term leases and leases of low-value assets
The Company applies thei short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of

lease contract of branches (i.e;, those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from

the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of

low-value as5Fts. recognition exemption to leases that are considered of low value. Lease

, ' payments onshortiendleases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a

4.18 Operating segments

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from

which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate

to transactions with any of the Company's other components. An operating segmenfs

operating results are reviewed regularly by the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer

to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its

performance,and for which discrete financial information is available. Currently the company

has only one reportable segments.

qK,/
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ISSUED,SUBSCRIBEDAND PAID-UPCAPITAL Note

This comprises fully paid-up ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each as follows:

2024

(No. of shares) ----------

__14,413,609_ ___:1d13899_

Pattern of Shareholding

Categories of shareholders

Issued for cash

Pearl Securities Limited

2020 2019

(Rupees)

144,136,d00 144,136,000

2019

5.1

+

Members
Mrs Fatima Usman 1

Mrs. Naik Perveen 1

Mr. Muhammad Arfeen Dhedhi 1

Mr. Amir Nazeer Dhedhi 1

Ms. Alia Dhedhi 1

Mr. Sajid Anwar 1

Mr. M Asadullah Sheikh I
Mrs Faftana Asad 1

Government of KPK GPI Fund 1

Directors and their spouse(s) and minor children
Ms. Farah z:ubair
Mr. Pervez Mirza Chaghtai
Mr. Muhammad Naeem Mahmood Shahid

Shareholders holding 5olo or rflor€
Mrs. Naik Perveen
Mr. Muhammad Arfeen Dhedhi
Mr. Amir Nazeer Dhedhi
Ms. Alia Dhedhi
Government of KPK GPI Fund
Mrs, Fatima Usman

Note

Shareholders

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

Shares Held

4r4lg,7.AO
972,555
972,625
972,625
972,625

5(,(}
5(}(t

432r27O
s,67O,3OO

Percentage

30.6520/o
6.747o/o
6.748o/o
6.748o/o
6.748o/o
O,OO3o/o

O.OO3o/o
2.999o/o

39.34Oo/o

O.OO3olo
O.OO3o/o

O.OO3o/o

1

1

1

5(l(}
5(,(,
5I}(}

Total 14-4r_3-6(l(t 1.OO.OOolo

I ' 
OTHER DISCLOSURES UNDER REGULATION 34(2) OF THE SECURTTIES BROKER (LICENSING ANDJ'1 oPERATToNS) REGULATToN 2o16:

(Rupees)

Shares held
972,555
972,625
9721625
972,625

5167Or?OO
4,4Lg,r.OO

2020

lOO,OOO,0OO

9O,000,000

200,000,000

1,792,8.24

Percentage
6.747o/o
6.748o/o
6.748o/o
6.748o/o

39.34Oo/o
3lJ.6520/o

20t9

100,000,000

90,000,000

150,000,000

130,000,000

6. IONG TERM LOAN AND FINANCES

Silk Bank Limited - Term Finance

Silk Bank Limited - Running finance

Summit Bank Limited

Saudi Pak Agricultural & Investment Company Limited

Lease liability

Less: Current Portion lease liability

Less: Current Portion of long term loan

Long term Portion

39L,792,424 ___479p9!pqq_

(1,402048)
(100,000,000)

(90,000,000)

U,U

_-_____lp9EEEtZ6 __38gdggg00_
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In April 2019, the Company obtained a term flnance faclility from Silk Bank Limited amounting to Rs. 100 million (2019:

100 million) for a period of 18 months and was repayable in October 2020. Durlng the year, the Company has filed

deferement under regulatory relief of SBP Circular on Covid 19 which was extended for six months upto March 31,2021

and futhur extended upto 31 July, 20?l.The said facility carries mark-up @ 3 months KIBOR plus 2.5Vo per anum payable

on quaterly basis. The facility is secured by flrst pad passu charges of Rs. 1.14 billion on receivable of the Company.

The Company obtained running finance facility of Rs 90 million (2019: Rs 90 million) which was Jepayable in lanuary 2020.

During the year, the Company has filed deferement under regulatory relief of SBP Circular on Covid 19 which was extended

upto March 3L,2O2L and fufthur extended upto 31 July, 2021. The said facility carries mark-up at the rate of 3-months

(lffiOR) plus 2.5% per annum payable on quarterly basis. The facility is secured by first pari passu charge of Rs. 1.14

billion on receivables of the Company.

This represents term finance facility obtained from Summit Bank Limited of Rs. 2OO million (2019: Rs. 150 million) to

finance long term investment in listed companies and was re-payable in March 2021. During the year,'the Company has

filed a suit in the Honorable Court of Sindh against the bank in which the have claimed for the NOC against the said loan

after adjusting the Company's receivable balance, the reallzation of which is contingent on the outcome of the petition' The

legal advisor of the Company has confirmed that the matter is highly unlikey to be settled till June 30,202L. Therefore, the

ioan has been classifed as long term. Markup on the facility is 3 months KIBOR plus 2o/o pet annum. The facility is secured

against first pari passu charge over receivable with 30o/o in favor of the bank and personal guarantee of the Chief Executive

Officer of the Cornpany. The facility is subject to renewal at the expiry. 
:

This represent term finance facility obtained from Saudi Pak Agricultural & Investment Company Limited of Rs Nil (2019: Rs

130,000,000). The said facility carries markup @ 3 month Kibor plus 3o/opet annum, subjectto quarterly revision, which at

the year end stood at LL.ZZo/o per annum (20L9: t5.97o/o). This facility is secured by shares of the listed companies along

with 35o/o (2019:35%) margin and personal guarantee of one director of the Company.The facility has matured indifferent

dates during the period.

Rental contracts are made for a fixed period subject to renewal upon mutual consent of Company and lessor. Wherever

practicable the Company seeks to include extension option to provide operational flexibility. Lease terms are negotiated on

an individual basis and contain a wide range of different terms and conditions. Management exercises significant

judgement in determining whether these extension and termination options are reasonably certain to be exercised. The

future lease payments have been discounted using average borrowing rate as at 30 lune 2020.

2020 2019
-'---------RuP€€s'----------

385,776
L_4,J7_O4A

L792.424

1,581,840
395,460

r,w7,300

6.3

Present value of minimum lease payments

Less: current portion of lease liabilities

MaturiW analysis

Not later than 1 year

Later than 1 year but not later than flve years

t+(J
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7. STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS

7.1 The Company has established a Fund - 'Pearl Securities Limited - Employees' Unfunded Gratuity Scheme' for all its
permanent employees. The benefits under the gratuity scheme are payable on retirement at the age of 60 or earlier of
cessation of service. The amount of gratuity payable is equal to one months' gross salary for each year of eligible service

with the Company subject to a minimum qualiffing period of service of 5 years.

7.2 Principal actuarial assumptions

The latest actuarial valuations of the unfunded gratuity scheme was carried out by the valuers Akhtar & Hassan Company

as at 30 lune 2020. The principal actuarial assumptions based on acturial report for the year ended 30 June 2020 are as

follows:

2020

9.25o/o

2019

L4.25o/oDiscount rate

Salary increase rate

7.3 The amounts recognized in statement of financial position

Present value of defined benefit obligations

Fair value of pian assets

Deficit

7.4 Movement in present value of defined benefit obligations

Present value of obligations as at 01 July

Current service cost

Interest cost on defined beneflt obligation

Re-measurement gain

Actual benefits paid during the year

Present value of obligation as at 30 lune

21,005,103 22,737,000

13.00%

2019

-"--""(Rupees)------------

21,005,103 22,737,000

22J37,OO0

217319r1O3

2r7O2,OOO

(3,74&000)

(3,421000)

21,005,r03

20,L97,602

3,429,400

2,141,000

(2,514,000)

(516,602)

_22J37,00A



7.5 Cost recognized in profit or loss

Current service cost

Net Interest

7.6 Sensitivity analysis on significant actuarial assumptions:

Current Liability
,i

Discount rate: +0.5olo

Discount rate: -0.5olo

Long term salary increase: +0.5olo

Long term salary increase- -0.5o/o

8. TMDE CREDITORS, ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES

Creditors for purchase of shares 8.1

Creditors of PMD(

Payable to money market clients

Payable to forex clients

Commission payable to traders

Accrued and other liabilities

Pearl Securities Limited

2020 2019
-----------:(Rupees)------------

2,739rLO3 3,429,000

2lo2,0oo 2l4Lp00
5r44,.tlg3

21,00t103

2010691000

22rOt4|OOO

22r02t,OOO

2010541000

108r5761635

6,143

312r5061359

t75,274

6,28L1787

7,AAz,LOg

5,57o,ooo

2?,737,000

21,880,000

23,661,000 .

23,667,000

2L$67,000

82,458,931

6,143

380$95,974

4g76,342

9,061,159

477.098.s49

222,249,465

681,290,661

423,997,97L

5,L44,032

435.42A,3'tJ7

8.1 This includes liability of creditors for purchase of trading shares Rs 2!,676,7s.9 dated June zgt 2OzO and June 30, zoz1
which will be settled after reporting date.

9. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Summit Bank Limited

Silk Bank Limited

Sindh Bank Limited

Askari Bank Limited

Soneri Bank Limited

Silk Bank Limited - Term Finance Facility

From investment companies - secured

Saudi Pak Agricultural & Investment Company

Limited

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

6.1

9.6

1431382,671

597,903,897

395,28t,974
314,512r5O6

8,l0gro36

100,000r0o0

55r0O0,000

@ 133r^6828-
9.lThiSrepresentsrunningfinancefacilitywithalimitofRs.172million(,ffi"ffi

shares of quoted companies and personal guarantee of the Chief Executive Officer of the tompany for meeting the working
capital requirements carrying markup at the rate of 3 months KIBOR plus 300 bps per annum, which at the yJar end stooJ
at lL.ZZo/o per annum (2OL9t t5.97o/o per annum). The facility will expire in March 2021.

Qw
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9'2 This represent running finance facility with a limit of Rs. 500 milllon (2019: Rs. 600 million) for meeting the working capital
requirements carrying markup at the rate of 3 months KIBoR plus z5o ops per annum subject to quarterly revisions, which
at the year end stood at tl.ZTo/o per annum (20L9: LS.+loto per annum). The facility is secured with first pa6 passu
charge of Rs. 1.14 billion on receivables of the Company. The facility is payabte on January 2021.

This facilities is subject to regulatory relief under SBP Circular on Covid 19, with the deferment upto March 3tt zlozL.

9'3 This represents running flnance facili$ with a limit of Rs. 420 million (2019: Rs. 650 million) ior meeting the working
capital requirements carrying markup at the rate of 3 months KIBoR plus 375 bps p", 

"nnr* 
subjec[ to quarterli

revisions, which at the year end stood al14.97o/o per annum (2aL9: 16.720/o per annum). The facility is secured by pledge
of shares of listed companies with 35o/o margin. The facility wiil expire ln December 202d.

9'4 This represents running finance facility with a limitof Rs. 400 million (2019: Rs. 100 million) for meeting the working
capital requirements carrying markup at the rate of 1 month KIBOR pius 200 bps per annum payaote on'qru,t"rrf uirir,
which at the year end amounted to 10.33% per annum (2oLg: L4.\io/o per annum). The facility is secured by pledge of
shares with 30olo to 50% margin (2019: 300/o to 50% mirgin). The facility will expiie in oecemLer iozo.

9'5 This represents running finance facility with a limit of Rs. 250 million (2019: Rs. Nil) for meeting the working capitat
requirements carrying markup at the rate of 6 months KIBoR plus 250 bps per annum payable on quarterly basis, which at
the year end amounted to 15'99% per annum (2019: Nil). The facility is secured by pledge of shares with 30% to 50%
margin (2019: Nil). The facility will expire in January 2021.

9'6 This represents short term revolving finance facility with a limit of Rs.250 million (201g: Rs.250 million) for meeting the
working capital requiremenb carrying markup at the rate of 3 months rueon ptui :ro bp; p;;r;;;, payabte on
quarterly basis, which at the year end amounted to 11.04% per annum (2019: L5.97o/o per'annum). The facility is
secured by pledge of shares with 35Yo margin (2019: 35% margin). The facility wiil expire in Mii.ii zozs.

9'7 The unavailed credit facilities by the company as at year end aggregated to Rs. 571.5 million (2019: Rs. 507.3 million)

10. CONTINGENCIESANDCOMMITMENTS 'I

10.1 Contingencies

The Assistant commissioner sRB, has passed 3 orders in respect of short payment of sales tax amounting to Rs.
280,808,039 along with penalty amounting to Rs. 14,040,401 in respect of financial year 2011 to 201g on other charges
recovered from customers. The company has filed appeal before the commissioner Appeals against the impugned oider
however, decision in appeal is pending. The company ls having fair chance of success in appeal, therefore, no provision
has been made in these financial statements.

10.2 Commitments

Against Future sale

Against future buy

2020 2019

(Rupees)

_9ffq13aa_

_13581299L
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11. PROPERW AND EQUIPMENTS

Property & equipments
Capital work-in-progress

t1.r

11.1

Pearl Securities Limited

2020 2019
(Rupees)

3&590,029

38.590.O29

40,2L3,929

233.41s

40.447.243

30 ]une 2020

cosr
s

As at 1 July 2019

Additions

Disposals

As at 30 June 2020

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

As at 1 Juty 2019

For the year

On disposals

As at 30 June 2020

Written down value

c0sT

As at I July 2018

Additions

Disposals

As at 30 June 2019

ACA]MUI.A'IED DEPRECIATION

Ls at l July 2018

For the year

0n disposals

As at 30 June 2019

Written down value

Depreciation rate per annum (o/o)

Gomputers Vehicles Total

(Rupees)

15,396,625 8446,037 s,797p2L 15,898,851 2781L251 72$49,985

(Rupees)

Office

Premises

Fumiture and

fixtures
Office

equipment

: : 
290,8rs 8s7,460 a868,s00 4pt6,775

=ffi '*a,iir ={3:#'#i3:P ffiffi
- 1330,382 2,783,238 L1,547,804 t\g74,7g3 32$36157
- 310,892 320,398 94&880 4315,328 3,S96,498

__:__ _-J,F,at&!_ ___laEdgg_ __Jw!M___t&$s,rr-__tsa3&gl3_

__ gq, _?rg!4,ZEL ,,r?{,3s, @ rs,t?tr?s __lgEgq&g_

0ffice premises t"ji:::-t'd 
0ffice equipment computers

tixtures

15,396,625 8t473J13 6,018,497 15,549,226

277,500 569,800

30,347,751 75,7M,9!2

3,020,500 3,917,900

15,396,625 8.446.037 5,797,221 15,898,S1_ 27,311,25L 72,849,985

- 4,9gg,605 2,536,874 10,714,552 13,192,780 31,432,g11
348,511 365,920 1,044,373 l,sza,lsz 5,687,506

__5!39,382 ______u&4q_ _____!ll4ijn4_ _ ,, 
"- ", 

- 

---l5,t9gE4--!.111!It 
3pr19ql 4Jsrr4, ffi- 

-rrtr 
g

_____-__ -_ ___!__ _______1q_ -2n _______11_



12. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

As at 01 Janualy,
Cost (Impact of initial application of IFRS-16)
Accumulated depreciation
Net book value

As at December 31,
Opening net book value
Less: depreciation charge for the year
Closing net book value

Pearl Securities Limited

2020 2019
(Rupees)

31347rOOg

t

As at December 31,
Cost

Accumulated depreciation
Net book value

13. INTANGIBLEASSETS

Trading Right Entitlement Certificate (TREC)

Pakistan Mercantile Exchange Limited - membership card

31347rOOg
(t,4a7,559)
1,859,449

Note

13.1 2,500,000
2so,o00

2.7SO.OOO

2020 20t9
(Rupees)

3,347rOOg

2;500,000

250.000

_e49.90q_
l3'1 This represents TREC received by the company in accordance with the stock Exchanges (corporatization, Demutualization

and Integration) Act 2012. These have been recorded at notional value determlneO Uy esi. :

b\X)

(1,487,5s9)



Pearl Securities Limited

'.ONG 

TERM INVESTMENTS

FWOCI

Number 0f Shares

2020 2019

2020

------Rupees--..-----
Market ValueName ofthe Company

642 Al Shaheer Corporation Limited

2,063,785 Ansari Sugar Mills Limited

1,000,000 BalochistanGlassLimited

295,000 Dewan Cement Limited

80,000 First Capital Securities Corporation Limited

411,500 Fauji Foods Limited

200 Ghandara Industries Limited

2,000 Honda AUas Cars Limited

448,500 Power Cement Limited

2,014,953 Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited

17,638,446 Summit Bank Limited

185,000 Sui Nofthern Gas Pipelines Limited

153,500 Silk Bank Limited

75,043 The Universal Insurance Company Limited

1,150 The Searle Company Limited

10,000 Siddiqsons Tin Plate Limited

3,093,546 TPL Properties Limited

51935 TPL Insurance Limited

13,129,169 TRG Pakistan Limited

245,t17 Unity Foods Limited

40.9M.586

Average Cost

8,089

10,380,839

4,010,000

2,303,950

59,200

5,477,695

17,474

296,640

2;883,855

26,194,389

11,464,990

t2,925,140

181,130

337,694

168,544

96,900

25,646,325

r,l7l,27g

214,793,205

2,524,705

+

- - 320,892,032

il

L

I

L

I

L



Pearl Securities Limited

I

L

Taxable tempora ry difference:
Accelerated deprecialion af f owance
Right of Use of assets

Deductible temporary difference:
- provision for doubtful debts

+ provision for gratuity
Liability agalnst leased assets
Investments
Re-measurem e]1t of staff reti rement obligation
Depreciation / Initial allowance unfmiieA CZp

Taxa ble temporary difference:
Accelerated depreciation allowance

Ded uctible temporary difference:
provision for expected credit losses
Provision for gratuity

15. DEFERREDTAXATION

T.7. SHORT TERM INVESTMENT

Financial assets ctassified as FVTpL

Shares of listed companies - canying amount

Less: Unrealized loss on revaluation of fair value through
profit or loss investments

Fair value as at June 30,

Financial assets classified as FVTOCI

llf.:f listed companies _ average cost
Less: Unrealized gain on revaluation of fair value throughprofit or loss investments

Fair value as at June 30,

Total Short Term Investment

9217-,9091 (lasa,4sl-)
(539,240) (53g,240i

(27r-,e37) L,48.2,852

L (5tO39,445)

L1754,6g9
6,593r73O

3,3oa-974

(5,544,494)

1,815,195
!-059,281

(1,589,17(,)
- 519,919

s56.,759

5rOO4,56O
519,919
556,759

-8E+f3ft#
___-_-. !.-u".iruil jatance

-(Rupees)

505,049 (5,039,445)

16. roNG 
'ERM 

DEposrrs Note -.-.i.-:9-:-_o-_-- (Rupees) --------11?--
Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited

la.tioryl cru.iing'iorpany of pakistan Limited 
16'1 11,905,979 t:,6ss,g7g

Pakistan Mercantile Exchange Limite; 
' 

!,?9_0,000 1,200;0oo
Centrai Depository Company of pakistan Limited 3,2Sqggg 3,250;OOOOthers 10O,OOO 100,000##

,6.1n;r:nfl :i""il"J::*,t$"ryJ$[i'Jff ;]T.il:::iBi,:H",HLt:u,,.*poilffi**ffi

(60,506) L,754,689
ffi 25a,a1ez,zzg,g@_,--J,rea y/6,992e7a,es{ ---3=6E;67-

l7.t 2tpot,t36 t4,55L,597

(3,294,246)(3,71L,724)

18,189,412 _1!25L331_

L7.2 332,970,11g

52,192,997

Qrt

, 385,053,015



77,1 Financial assets classified as fatr vatue through profit and Loss

Number Of Shares

2020

Pearl Securities Limited

2019

Market Value

,i

2020

31,000

64s00

120,000

13,000

48,000

l4,7OO

10,200

127,5-OO

1.300

9,400

125,000

289,000

14000

2019

88,000

78,500

30,000

4,900

7,100

79,500

100

115000

119,000

2,000

50,500

Arreraoe Cost

1,082965

1,2g1rO6g

t$o2,48L

4L3,925

2,7O8p62

1,734,372

4t99O,37O

1,9o4,537

12&488

2,140,254

1,553,467

347,772

937,563

1rl5grg13

l,ol1,g4o

856,875

1,00&000

324,740

2,479,20O

11639,050

4,708,1L6

,.,268,625

139,464

L,521,202

L,Z37FOO

345,800

903,280

74,720

1,108,800

7L8,275

808,800

726,768

2,70L,331

!,2L2,375

22,996

739,450

2,460,920

293,L20

464,600

Name ofthe Company

Amreli Steels Limited

Al-Shaheer Corporation Llmited

Askari Bank Limited

The Bank of Punjab

Engro Polymer Limited

Honda Atlas Cars Pakistan Limited

International Steels Limited

Oil & Gas Development Co Limited

Lucky Cement Co Limited

Lotte Chemical Limlted

National Refinery Limlted

Pak Suzuki Motors Company Limited

Pakistan Stock Exchange Llmited

Power Cement Llmlted

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited

Summit Bank Limited

Searle Pakistan Umited

Tariq Glass Limited

Tristar Polyster Limited

Worldcall Telecom Llmited856,000

-

L,72L,6OO 574,600

qx./



17.2 Financial assets carried at Fair value through other comprehensive income

NumberOfSharCS NameoftheCompany

2020

2,062,295

73,500

248,500

997,000

13,200

200

2,000

302,500

653,000

2,600

441,000

31,400

39,300

1,632p53

899,946

77,500

120,500

74,543

1,150

10,000

53,800

10,982,569

flslL7

No. of
securities

Client

House

Total

Pearl Securities Limited

2020 2019

---..-..Rupees----..--
Market Value

,i

Ansari Sugar Mills Limited

Bank Alfalah Limited

Dewan Cement Limited

First Capital Equities Limited

Ferozsons Laboratories Limited

Ghandara Industries Limited

Honda Atlas Cars Limited

Hascol Petroleum Limited

K-Electric Company Limited

Munee Brewery Company Limited

Power Cement Limited

Pakistan State OilCompany Limited

Pakistan Petroleum Limited

Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited

Summit Bank Limited

Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited

The Universal Insurance Company Limited

The Searle Company Limited

Siddiqsons Tin Plate Limited

TPL Propedies Limited

TRG Pakistan Limited

Unity Foods Limited

Averaqe Cost

4L,244,026

3,777,09L

3,610,749

35,094,380

4863,959

74,700

1,300,000

6,9261153

3,083,155

11565,669

4,300140

5,968r108

4,54011r6

14658,953

2,760,421

5,692,256

2,538127

745,430

349,365

204,213

663,844

187,136,595

3,780,769

11,bg1,876

2,467495

1,933,330

91461r530

3,965$76

24,200

387,350

411141000

119651530

11509,000

2,734,200

4,966,224

31L0,454

15,1661235

1,o7grg35

4,2311500

1,607,470

301,899

22g,LLs

92,200

331,760

310,150,571

1r952.555

18.904.653 332,870,118 385,053,015

L7.3 Fair value of shares pledged with banking companies against various short term running finance facilities as at June 30,
2020 amounted to Rs. 1,487 million (2019: Rs. 1,228 million). Total value of pledged securities with financial institutions
indicating separately securities belonging to customers is as under:

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

Amount
(Rupees)

No. of Amount

securities (Rupees)

I

I

i-
i

I

i

l-

413,5971920 864F24,745 420,269,250 905,749,565

154,878,970 622,343,873 153,543,716 422,273,446

s68,466,790 l4gzfEgEllg_ 573,812,966 1,228,023,0tt:-

2020 2019

- (Rupees)
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L

L

L

I

L

I
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18. TRADE DEBTS

Receivable from client on behalf of;

Purchase of shares on behalf of clients
Money market and Forex Brokerage

Considered doubtful

Less: Provision for expected credit losses

Past due 1 day - 30 days

Past due 31 days - 50 days

Past due 61 days to 90 days

Past due 91 days to 180 days

Past due 180 days

Total

18.5 This includes an amount oF Rs.

which is as follows:

Name of client

Mr. Peruez Miza Chaghtai

Mr. Safeer Ahmad

2,O5Or44z,612
5,113,242

Pearl Securities Limited

6,050,550

t,845,232,823
(s,290,938)

_rd39€1l896_

2,05t555,894
rs.113.282)

, 2,O5OA42,6n

18'1 
This includes an amount of Rs. 260,067 ,74t (20t9: Rs. 422,029,086) receivable from NCCPL against trade of clients.

18.2 Provision against expected credlt tosses

As at July 01

Charge / (reversal) for the year

As at June 30

5,290,938 6,050,650
(177,6561 (759,7t2)

5,t13,2A2 5,290,938

18.3 Treatment of amount receivable from customerc

Trade debts and other receivables are stated initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amoftised cost using the

effective interest rate method. Provision is made on the basis of lifetime ECLs that result from all possible default events

over the expected life of the trade debts and other receivables. Bad debts are written off when considered irrecoverable.

18.4 The Company have equity securities under custody having fair value of Rs. 1.79 billion (30 lune 2018: 4.301 billion) owned
by its clienb as collaterals against trade debts. The aging analysis of the trade receivable from clients as at the reporting
date is as follows:

June 30, 2019

Gross Impairment

(Rupees)

June 30, 2020 ,.

Gross Impairrirent

t,6t3,,,,5LA87
9,572,57L

16,460,860

40,000,922

- 1,565,065,705

- 44,558,289

- 109,926,t43

- 32,975,79t

t+414

77,816,047 5,113,282 92,695,895 5,290,938

___tzSgerEgl __ilEzq?_ tffiew__5,29!p3g_

L4,4L4 (20L9: Rs. 475) receivable from related parties of the Company. The breakup of

2020 2019

- (Rupees)

475

t4,414 475

19. ADVANCES, DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND
OTHER RECEIVABTES

Advances to staff - secured

Trade deposit 19.1
Prepayments

Dividend receivable

Other deposib and receivables

52e0p49
1,133,902

339,O22

3;69t,747

2,926,278

38,774,904

2,339,264

155,650

3.659.328

47,855.424

l-
1o,455,52O

19.1 This represent deposit with National Clearing Oompany Pakistan Limited against the exposure margin in respect of trade in
future and ready rnarket. These deposits carry profits at rates ranging from 4.5olo to 11olo (2019:3.5% to 9.35o/o)

t,839,t82,174

hsu
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Note 2020 2019

(Rupees)

$

20.L 769,809 983,748

:_93120,8.52 _ 97,446,020

2O.L The interest rates on saving accounts range from 8% to !2o/o per annum (2019: 8o/o to 10olo).

2O.2 Detail of customer assets held in designated bank accounts and CDC are as fotlows:

Customers assets held in the designated bank accounts (Rs.) B},ZSZ,OZI 86,608,9g4

Customers assets held in the CDC (in numbers)

2,-, OPERATING REVENUE

Equi$ Brokerage commission

Inter-bank brokerage commission

Undenaritinq & consultanry
less: Sales tax on income

22. ADMINISTRATIVEANDOPERATING EXPENSE

Salaries, benefits and other allowances ZZ.l

706,3L7,L4L 707.802.481

20. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand

At banks:
- Client accounts (current)
- Current accounts
- Saving accounts

Fee for directors meetings

Insurance

Utilities

Printing and stationery
Enteftainment

Communication

Vehicle running

Repairs and maintenance

Travelling and conveyance

Depreciation on right-of-use asset
Legal and professional charges
Fee and subscriptions

Auelitors' remuneration
Rent, rates and taxes
Depreciation

Transaction and settlement cost
Business promotion

Donations & charity
Impairment of TREC

Miscellaneous

3l3eA32

871693,377
7.,5L9,234

110,069,209
28.,1194,7_83

8,298,110

86,624,8L4

1,639,348

93,838,555

12,095,379

2,395,635

__GE&0F62L 02,461,s43)
_**_L22,3s 6,629_ ___g5d5gp25-

t2

62JL7,246
250,000
82L,575

2,039r105
760,005

1r391,953
4,637,373
2,909,312
4,8,94,649
L,O27$54

Lr487,559
5,459,754
L,740,L24

69,205,495

375,000

902,2L4

2,07L,7L6

889,500

L,473,937

4,807,743

2,966,49L

3,2!2,765
L,700,275

2,726,5L4

6,939,362

420,000

7,315,309

5,687,506

5,772,729

5,298,519

1,011,900

3,035,000

22.2 420,000

11.1

5,6211669
3,896,499
6,O23,537
6,120,151

22.3 722,446

_ , 3,94O,77O 2,465,508

_llsf,Egag_ __t27'e,663
22.L

L\x,)

This include remuneration to Chief Executive Officer amounting to Rs 1,g00,000 (2019: 1,g00,000)



Note

Pearl Securities Limited

2020 2019
(Rupees)

Auditors' remuneration

Statutory audit fee

Sindh sales tax @ 8o/o (2018: 8olo)

Out-of-pocket expenses

370,000
31,111

tLs,L52,7LO
34$L8,L74

41660,909

886,687
2,609,934

9L7,926

1r095,592

370,000

31,111

44,357,045

52,217,962

1,506

16,936,382

2,439,t75
2,572,169

2,243,233

20,23L,LSL

23234,096

_ 18,889 18,889

420,000 420,000

-

22.3

23,

Donation do not include any donee in whom any director or his spouse has any interest.

FINANCE COST

Markup on short term borrowings

Markup on long term borrowings

Markup on lease faciliU
Bank charges

OTHER INCOME

Income from financial assets

Return on short term investment
Return on margin financing & MTS

Dividend income

Return on cash margins with PSX & pME(

Profit from profit and loss sharing account

Income from non-financial assets
Gain on disposal of fixed assets
Markup on advance against land
Reversal of provision against expected credit losses

369,656

_ 276,399 182,207
149,816,939 96,757,2t4

130,509 159,055

8,297,937 2L,707,286

__9,383E19_ __ue4]'J,82_
25. TAXATION

25.1 The Company has filed income tax return for the tax year 2019 (financial year ended June 30, 2019) which is
deemed to have been assessed under the Income Tax ordinance, ?001 unless selected by the taxation
authorities for audit purposes.

26. (LOSS) pER SHARE , BASIC AND DTLUTED

(Loss) I profit after taxation for the year Rupees

2020 2019

__(luzrSgazl _l7 0, 83436)
Weighted average number of

ordinary shares

(Loss) / earning per share

26.1 Diluted earnings per share

Number of
shares _ 14A!@A_ __EdE6qA_
Rupees __(&17L ___11,91t

There is no dilutive effect on the basic earnings per share of the cornpany, since there are no convertibte
instruments in issue as at June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2019 which would have any effect on the earnings per
share.



Pearl Securities Limited

27. REMUNERATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND DIRECTORS

The aggregate amounts charged in these financial statements in respect of remuneration including benefits
applicable to the chief Executive and Directors of the company are given below:

miEffirm"" Tffi*r-E"*ffi"-
(Rupees)

Managerial remuneration
Fee for attending meetings

lrSOO,OOO - 9,326,92'} 1,900,000 - 1o,494,7a2
75,000 300,000

1,875,OOO 300,ooo to.494,7a2

+
Number

No. of person(s) _1 4 s ! 4 7

27,L The Chief Executive Officer is provided with the Company maintained car, in accordance with the Company,s- policy.

27:2 The total number of emptoyees as at year end were 52 (2019; 64), whereas, average number of employees
during the year were 5g (2019: 69).

28. FINANCIALINSTRUMENTSAND RELATED DISCLOSURES

The Board of Directors of the Company has overall responsibility for the estabtishment and oversight of the
Company's risk management framework. The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of
financial instruments:

- Credit risk
- Liquidiy risk
- Market risk . i

- Operational risk

28.1 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financlal instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the
other pafi to incur a flnancial loss, without taking into account the fair value of any collateral. Credit risk
arises from the inability of the issuers of the instruments, the relevant financial institutions or counter parties
in case of placement or other arrangements to filflll their obligations. There is a possibility of default by
participants and of failure of the financial markets, the depositories, the settlements or clearing system etc.

Exposure to credit risk

credit risk of the company arises principally from trade debts, loans and advances, trade deposits, bank
balances and other receivables. The carrying amount of flnanciat assets represents the maximum credit
exposure' To reduce the exposure to credit risk, the company has developed its own risk management
policies and guidelines whereby clients are provided trading limits accordingly to their worth and proper
margins are collected and maintained from the clients. The management continuously monitors the credit
exposure towards the clients and makes provision against those balances considered doubtful of recovery.
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i pearl Securities Limited

The Company's rnanagemen! as part of risk management policies and guidelines, reviews clients'financial
position, considers past experience, obtain authorized approvals and arrange for necessary collaterals in
the form of equity securities to reduce credit risks and other factors" These collaterals are subject to
market risk as disclosed in note 18.4 which ultimately affects the recoverability of trade debts. Further,
credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the counter parties are bank with reasonably high credit
ratings.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is as follows:

Car.rying amount

$

2020

-- (Rupees)

L7rO6Op79
45,939,794

2,O5O,442$L2
l0rlt6149g

2019

t7,200,979
23,077,859

1,839,941,986

45,516,160

Long term deposits

Receivable against Margin Financing Transactions
Trade debts

Advances, deposits and other receivables

Bank balances gg,ggt, zl gg,t47,g0g

2,2L3,54t,294 2.014.878.793

28.1.1 The aging of trade debts has been disclosed in note 18.4 to the financiat statements. No impairment has
been recognized except as disclosed in respect ofthese debts as the security against the same is adequate
or counter parties have sound financial standing. 

i

AII balances are denominated in local curency.

28.1.2 Bank balances

The credit quality of the Company's cash and cash equivalents, held with various commercial banks and
financial institutions is assessed with reference to external credit ratings thereof, ranging frcrn AA,qa 1s
A+ assigned by reputable credit rating agencies.

Credit rating and Collaterals

Bank balances are only held with reputable bank having sound credit ratings.The credit quality of
company's bank balances can be assessed with reference to external credit rating agencies are as foltows:

Rating Agency ShortTerm Rating Long Term Rating Rupees olo

Bank Al Falah

Bank 0f Khyber

Bank Al Habib

Summit Bank Limited

MCB Bank Limited

National Bank

Js Bank Limited

Habib Bank Limited

Bank klami Limited

Dubai Islamic Bank

Meezan Bank Limited

Askari Bank Limited

Habib Metropolitant Bank Limited

JCR-VIS

JCR-VIS

PACM

PACRA

JCR-VIS

PACRA

PACM

PACRA

JCR-VIS

JCR-VIS

JCR-VIS

JCR-VIS

A-1+

A-1

A1+

A1+

A-1+

A1+

A1+

A1

A-1+

A-1+

A1+

AA+

A

AA+

AM

AM
M-
AA+

A+

M
M+
M-
AA+

500,202 0.560/o

32,203 0.040/o

76,6t0 0,090/o

10,639,507 11.82%

507,386 0.5690

23,292 0.030/o

6t5,372 0.68%

1,539,281 1.710/o

20,069 0.02o/o

132,669 0,150/o

2,369,908 2.63oh

62,061,533 68.970/o

11,463,299 72.740/o

99,991,420

I
I

i

I

l

i

t

I

.

I

I

t_
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2A.2 LiquidiU risk

Liquidiff risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting its financial obtigations as
they fall due. Liquidity risk arises because of the possibility that the Cornpany could be required to pay its
liabilities earlier than expected or difficulties in raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial
liabilities as they fall due. Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and
marketable securities, the availability of funding to an adequate amount of committed Credit facilities and

the ability to close out market positions due to the dynamic nature of the business. The Company's
treasury aims at maintaining flexibility in funding by keeping committed credit lines available. The following
are the contractual maturities of flnancial liabilities:

Carrying amount Lesstfiansix months Uptooneyear Onetofleyears
lrore than

five years

financlal liabilities

Long tem loan and finances

Tnde sditors, acoued and other liabilities

Accrued m?rk-up

Short term borowings

Cuurent portion oi liability against lease assets

, 2019

290,385,775 290,385,n6

'135/428,307 d35,{28,307 43td28p07
140,266;It4 140A66,714 t40,266,714

1 514,190,084 1,614,190,08{ 1,61+190,084

1107,048 1,407,048 1,407,0,t8

Grrying amount contBduEl Bsh 
Less than six montlE up to one year

tloM

290385,75 

:

&re to five v€R More than

' lrye yaE

- 100,000,000

54,838,29s 54,838,295 si,arizes
r;32,682,129 1,332,682,129 1,332,682,129

2.144.618,9?' 
',r44.6n.97' ',144,518,98 

-

28.3 Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument may fluctuate as a result of changes in
market interest rates or the market price due to a change in credit rating of the issuer of the instrument,
change in market sentiments, speculative activities, supply and demand of securities and liquidity in the
market' The Company manage market risk by monitoring exposure on marketable securities by folowing
the internal risk management and investment policies and guidelines. The Company is exposed to interest
rate risk and other price risk only.

28.3.1 Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a flnancial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. At the balance sheet date the interest rate profile of the
Company's interest bearing financial instruments was as follows:

Carrying amount

(Rupees)

769,809 883.748

Sensitivity analysis '

The Company does not have any variable rate financial instrument at fair value through profit or loss.
Therefore, a change in interest rate at the reporting date would not affect the profit or losi.

A summary of the Company's interest rate gap position, categorized by the earlier of contractual re-pricing
or maturity dates as at the year end was as follows:

Financial Liabilhie

Term finane facility

Tcde sedltars, amed and other

llabilltis
Accrued mark-up

Shoft tem borowings

380,000,000 380,000,000

4n fi98,549 477,@8,549

280,000,000

4n,098549

Fixed Rate Investment
- Bank balances in profit and loss sharing accounts

q,{u
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Pearl Securities Limited

Carrying values

2020 20t9
(Rupees)

45,939194 23,071,959

_ 89,981,420' 89,t47,909

135,921,203

390r385,776

1,514,190,084

1,90+575,850

Financial assets

Receivable against

margin financing

Bank balances

Financial Iiabilities

Term finance facility

Shot term borrowing

Cumulative gap

28.3.2 Price risk

2020

100/o to 200/o

9o/oto 120/o

10% to 15%

0o/o to 160/o

10%o to 150/o

8%o to 100/o

100/o to 160/o

100/o to 16Yo

fl2,219,769

380,000,000

1,332,692,129

L,772,692,129

li,6-od,A62Eoi

Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flow of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of change in market prices (other than arising from interest rate risk or currency risk) whether
those.changes.are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument bi it irru"rr.or factors
affectinoal|similarfinancjalinstrumentstradedinthemarket.

The Cornpany's investmEnts in listed securities are susceptible to market price risk arising from
unceftairities about the future value of investment securities.The Company manages the risk thiough
portfolio diversiflcation, as per recommendation of Investment commiitee of ifr. L"*p-v. 16"
Committee regulbrly monitors the peformance of investees and assess their financjal peformance on an
on-going basis.

28.3.3 Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of change in foreign exchange rates. The Company, at presen! is not exposed to currency risk as
all transactions are carried out in pak Rupees.

2A.4 Operational risk

operational risk is the risk of direct and indirect loss arising from a wide variety of causes associated with
the processes, technology and infrastructure suppofting the Company's operations either internally within
the Company or externally at the Company's service providers, and from external factors other than credi!
market and liquidity risk such as those arising from legal ind regulatory requirements and generally
accepted standards of investment management behavior. operational risk arise irom all of the Companyt
activities.

The primary responsibility for the development and implementation of controls over operational risk rests
with the board of directors. This responsibility encompasses the controls in the following areas:- requirements_for appropriate segregation of duties between various functions, roLs ana- requirement for the reconciliation and monitoring of transactions;

- compliance with regulatory and other legal requirements;
- documentation of controls and procedures;
- requirement for the periodic asiessment of operational risk faced, and the adequacy of

controls and procedures to address the risks identified;
- ethical and.business standards;
- risk mitigation, incruding insurance where this is effective.
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Fair value of financiat assets and liabilities

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability seftled, between knowledgeable
willing pafties in an arms length transaction.
The carrying values of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in these financial statements approximate to
their fair value.

The Company measures fair value of its financial and non-financial assets that are measured at fair value using

the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements:

Level 1: Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market.

Level 2: Valuation techniques based on obseruable inputs 
l

Level 3: Valuation techniques using significant unobseruable inputs. This category includes all instruments
where the valuation technique includes inputs not based on obseruable data.

Fair values of assets that are traded in active markets are based on quoted market prices.

The following table shows fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair
value heirarchy.These flnancial assets and financial liabilities excep! short term investments, long term
investments and gratuity provision are carried at carrying value and their fair value is approximate to carrying
value.

The provision for gratuity is carried out using acturial valuation techniques as described in note:7.2 of flnancial
statements.

June30 2020 hhValue

0n Balance Seet [inancial Inshmenb

tinancialAsseb

Long tom invmtmenb

LongtomdEosits

$torthnn invshsrts

Rmeinble agalmt tlrargin finance transactbns

Tradeddts

fu,raro, @osts, prepaymnb and ottrer recelrtabh

Bankbahnce

tinancial liabilities

Longtumloanad fnance

Staffretirmmntbercfib

Tra& ueditoq amrd ard oths lisfitis

Aanndmttup

Shorltum bonowings

Cunof potbn of llability 4ainst lod arsets

Asebatftirrralue
ASSetr at n|l

. Urruuohoher
Yatue urcu0n

colnDrehensit,e

0r0flt0il0s3 :' tncone

Idhl Level I tevel 2 level 3

Asseb at

amorlisdcost

(Rupes)

. l?,060,99 17,ffi0,99

Mfi\427 403,25W

{5,939,794 45,S3g,rg{

. 
1p50,441,612 2,050142,612

10,455,520 10,$t520

89,981,420 89,$1120

_s!,2s2,421_ . j!3d!ql!_jul3u4_

. : 
290,3851775 290,3S1776

21005,103 2t001103 21,005,103

: #rffiill ,lll;ffi;ll
[{02048 l&10t8

l!!!tr!Jtl_l!g!a!x!t

Nsiszln
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Fai,Value

ft Balance $et Financhl InsLumenh

financtilAspb

l'ong lem investnenh

tongtcntdepsib

Shorthrm inltestnenb

q 
fieceilabh agailstttrargh finarce tanmctirm

Tndeddts

Advancs, deposib, prepayrnenb and oflrer reeiuabls

Bankbalancs

financhl flabilites

lorg tem loan and furances

Shffreti,emsf b$efib

Imde rdrtm, amrud and ohs ltEbiliti:s

fuoudmaiup

Slrorth'rn hnowirngs

kebatfak Isebatfaiivalue

vafuetlrough Umughotru

pmfitorlos mmpreharslueinmnr

. 
u0,gg2,032

11,257,3{l 
:

. 
x0,992,032

f,200,99 lil00,gig

. 
11,257,341

2107t859 110ii,859

1,839,94t886 
1839,941886

47,855,424 47,955,424

Level 3

x0,892,032

1u57,341

13.1 2,500,000
16.1 t7,205,979

15,790.500

_29,496,479

keEatamortrM

cost
level I

4X7,000

29. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to niiintain healthy capital ratios and
optimal capital structures in order to ensure ample availability of finance for its existing operations, for
maximizing shareholder's value, for tapping potential investment opportunities and to reduce cost of
capital.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes in economic
conditions' Fufthermore, the Company finances its operations through @uity, bonowing and management
of its working capital with a view to maintain an appropriate mix between various sources of finance to
minimise risk.

Net capital requirements of the Company are set and regulated by pSX. These requirements are put in
place to ensure sufficient solvency margins and are baied on excess of current assets over current
liabilities. The company manages its net capital requirements by assessing its capital structure against
required capital level on a regular basis.

30, BASEMINIMUMCAPITAL

In compliance with the Regulation 19.3 of the Rule Book of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited, every
Trading Right Entitlement Ceftificate (TREC) holder registered as a broker under Securities Brokers
(Licensing and operations) Regulations, 2016 is required to maintain a Base Minimum Capital (BMC) in the
amount and form as prescribed in the Rule on the basis of Assets Under Custody (AUC). As per the said
regulation, as at 30 June 2019, the Company is required to maintain BMC of Rs. 23 million.

The notional value ofTREC, cash deposit and breakup value of sharesfor the purpose of BMC is
determined by pSX as under;

89,147,909 8g,l4l90g

luru!_ ___4!,u0?_ _iJlt2t&ul _-]exl!llt!_

390,m0,m0 380,m0,000

22,R7,m0 2,R7,m0

477,098,519 {ii,ts&549

54,939,295 54,938,295

1,332,682,129 1.332.ff2.12S

2,161,355,9n 2,267.155,93

Trading Right Entilement Certificate
Cash Deposit

Securitized pSX Shares

avL

L

L



31.1. CapitalAdequacyLevel

Total assets

less: Total

less: Revaluation reserue created upon revaluation

of fixed

Pearl Securities Llmited

------:9-:1-- (Rupees) -----1f-----

31.1.1 2$74,L77,58L 2,41t,7g7,670

(2,504583,032) (2,267,355,973)

3,739,432

89,981,420

t

-!!!,49 

4,549- 
--144ru@-

31.1.1 While determining the value of the total assets of the TREC Holder, Notional value of the TRE certiflcate held

by pearl securities timlted as at year ended 30 June 2020 as determlned by Paklstan Stock Exchange has been

considered.

31,2 Net Capital balance

Net capital requirements of the Company are set and regulated by Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. These

requirements are put in place to ensure sufficient solvency margins and are based on excess of current assets

over current liabilities.

l-788p43.|
I ez,ogs,:zz I

-Tf-r,49s371

| '(:+o,gzs,++ztl

Current Assets

Cash in hand

Gsh at bank

- In the name of broker

- In the name of client

Trade Receivables

Securities purchased for clients

Deposits against exposure and losses

with Karachi Stock Exchange

Investment in listed Securities in the

name of broker

Listed TFCs / Corporate Bonds (Not

less than BBB grade)

Federal investment bonds/ PIBs

Treasury Bills

As per book value

As per book value

Book Value

Less: Over due for more than 14 daYs

Securities purchased for the clients and

held by the member where the

payment has not been received within

14 days

As per Book Value

Market-value

Less: 150/o discount

Market-value

Less: 100/o discount

Market-value

Less: 5o/o discount

At Market value

1,754,670,230

321,738,206

13,553,614

342,764,562-4r-;,ln,q2I (oo,+gz,eostl

r=tn
2,526,547,464

BASIS



Pearl Securilies Limited

Curent Li4bilities

Trade payables

0ther liabilities

Trade payables

Trade receivables
Receivable against margin financing
Receivable - ForexlMM clients
Receivable from NCCpL

Total receivables

Book value

Less: overdue for more than 30 days

As classified under the generally

acceptable accounting principles

Overdue by 30 days

Note

97,769,525

2p82,715,518

20,807,110

+ 2,tgL,292,153

Net Capital Balance as at June 30, 2020

31.2. NOTES TO THE NET CAPITAL BALANCE

335,255,311

(i) STA,TEMENT OF COMPUANCE

The statement of Net Capital Batance ("the statement") of Pear! Securities Llmited (,'the Company")
has been prepared in accordance with Rule 2(d) and the Third Schedule of the Securities and
Exchange Rules, L971 and in accordance with the clarifications,/ guidelines issued by the Securities
and Exchange Commission of pakistan (SECP).

(ii) BANK BALANCES AND CASH DEPOS|TS

These are stated at book value.

Cash in hand
Bank balance pertaining to:

Brokerage house

CIient
Total bank balance

Rupees

Less: adjustment to restrict client account to overall creditors
89,98,.,4-20

____s3f20-8s2_

The client's bank account balance amounting to Rs. Nll has been restricted to overall trade payable
balance for the purpose of Net Capital Balance in accordance with clause 1.s of
clarification/guidelines issued by SECP on O3 July 2O13.

TRADE RECEIVABLES

These are valued at cost less bad and doubtful debts (if any) and debts outstanding for more than 14
days,

tilr,

(iv)

. r 3,73914?2

2,248,O43

87,693,?J7

L,756,OOt,687

45,939,784
39,486,46s

260,067,741,

2,1o7,1495,677

Uxz
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(v) INVESTMENT IN TISTED SECURITIES tN THE NAME OF BROKER

Listed securities which are on the stock exchange are valued at market rates prevailing as on June 30,
2O2O less 15%o discount as prescribed in Rule 2(d) of the Third Schedule to the Securities and
Exchange Rules, 1971, Securities. On default counter and those not appearing on the exposure list of
the stock exchange where such securities are listed have been exctuded from the calculation.

Scrip

ANSM

ASTL

AKBL

BAFL

BOP

DCL

ECPL

FCEL

FEROZ

GHNi

HASCOL

HCAR

rsL

KEL

LUCK

LOTCHEM

MUREB

NRL

OGDC

POWER

PPL

PSMC

PSO

PSX

SEARL

SMBL

SNGP

SSGC

STPL

TGL

TPLP

TRG

UVIC

UNITY

WTL

No. of shares Market Value Dlscount 157o Carrying Value

4 2,062,245

31,O00

62,500

73,500

120,OOO

248,500

13,OOO

997,000

13,200

200

302,500

2,OOO

48,OOO

653,OOO

10,200

127,500

2,600

'r,300

14,700

441,OOO

39,300

9,400

31,400

1,757,953

1,150

1,188,946

77,500

120,500

10,ooo

14,OOO

63,800

10,982,669

74,543

175,'t17

856,OOO

tt,gaa,a76

1,O11,840

856,875

2,467,395

1,O08,OO0

1,933,330

324,740

9,461,530

3,965,676

24,2o0

4,LL4,000

347,360

2,479,2OO

1,965,530

4,704,1L6

t,268,625

1,508,O00

439,464

1,639,O50

2,734,200

3,4LO,454

L,527,202

4,966,224

t7,403,735

229,L1-5

1-,426,735

4,23L,500

L,607,470

92,200

903,280

331,760

3LO,t50,s7L

301,899

1,952,s5s

744,720

(!,797"28

(15t,776

(128,531

(37O,1.09

(L51,

@a,7la

1L,479,

(s94,8s1

(6t7,

(s8,x04

(37

(2s4

(706,2a7

(Lgo,2941

(226,"OO1

(2O,9201

(24s,8s8)

(410,r.3O)

(511,568)

(228,180)

(744,934)

(2,61.0,

(34,36

l2t4,o
(634"7

(24L,t21

(1

(13s,492)

(49,764l.

(46,s22,s861

(4s,28s)

(292,883)

111

1o,184,595

85O,O64

728,344

2,097,246

856,80O

1,643,330

276,O29

I,O42,3OO

3,370,825

2(),57O

3,496,gOO

329,256

2,107,32O

t,67O,7OO

4,OO1,899

1,078,331

1,281,90O

118,544

t,3g3,tgz

2,324,O7O

2,ggg,g86

1,293,O22

4,227.,29O

14,793,175

194,748

1,212,725

3,596,775

1,366,349

78,37O

767,79tl

281,996

263,627,985

256,614

1,659,672

_342J64,562

UW

403,2s2,427 (50.487.86s)



(vi) SECURITIES PURCHASED FOR CtlENTs

These amount represents to the lower of value of securities appearing in the clients respective sub

account to the extent of overdue balance for more than 14 days or value of investments'

(vii) TRADE PAYABLES

Thisrepresentsbalancepayableagainsttradingofshareslesstradepayablebalancesoverduefor

morethan30dayswhichhasbeenincludedinotherliabilities.

(viii) OTHER L|ABlLlTlEs

Theserepresentcurrentliabilities,otherthantradepayablewhichareduewithin30days'other

liabilities are stated at book value'

The breokuP is as follows:

Creditors of PMEX

Creditors of MoneY Market/FX

Commission PaYable to traders

Accrued & other liabilities

Current portion of liability against leased assets

Accrued markuP

Short term borrowings

RuPees

6,t43

31?-,681,633

5,28t,787

7,882,t09

r,4o7,O48

14a,266,7L4

1,61499,0t1_ 2,082,7L5,5L8

aw
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31,3 Liquid Capital
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If listed 15% or VaR of each securlties on the cutolf date as computed by the

money against Investment in IPo/offer for Sale; Amount pald as

money provided that shares have not been alloted or are not lncluded in

i. If listed 20% or VaR of each securities as computed by the

Statutory or regulatory deposits/basic deposits with the exchanges, clearing house or

or mark-up on amounts placed with flnancial institutions or

100% in respect of markup accrued on loans to directors, subsidiaries

Amount paid as purchaser under the REPO agreement. (S*uriiles purchased
under repo arrangement shall not be tnctuded tn the tnvestments,)

Short Term Loan To Employees: Loans are and Due for repayment within

100% value of claims other than those on account of enti[iements aginst

on account of entitlements against trading of securities in all maikeS

case recetvaDtes are against margin financing, the aggregate
held in the blocked account after applying VAR based Haircut, (ii) cash
as collateral by the financee (iii) market value of any securities deposited

collateral after applying VaR based haircut.
l, Lower of net balance shet value or value determtnd thrcagh

Incase receivables are against margin trading, 5% of the net balance sheet value.
li, lvet amount afrer deductlng hatrcat

receivables are against securiUes borrowings unAt SLEJh-e arfiCt paia
to NCCPL as collateral upon entering lnto contract,

iv. Incase 0f other trade receivables not more than S days overdG, OoZo of thEiil

v, lncase of other trade receivables are overdue, oisIaysTFhbre,
(i) the market value of securities purchased for customers and held in sub-iccounts
after applying VAR based haircuts, (ii) cash deposited as collateral by the respective
customer and (lii) the market value of securities held as collateral after applying VaR
based haircuts.

v. Lower of, net balance sheet value or vatue detcrmtned through

vl. TOOo/o halrcut in the case of amount ,eeivahte fom retated parties,
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I
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ix.. other liabirities as @

a'Long-Termfinancing@
obtained from a financiat institution h.rrorns ;ror.ioru'uiu]nr, onun.u

iii. Advance agarnst shares for rncrease in capitar of securiues broker!100% haircut may be allowed in respect of advancJ uguinrt-rhiies if:
The existing authorized share capitar arrows tne proicisi,J.iiir*.0 share capitarEoad of D-kectors of the company t u. uppror.o in."in.-J#'in'cupitur
Relevant Regulatory approvals have been obtalned

d, There is no unreasonable delay ln issue of shaieiigainst advance and allregutatory requirements retating to tn. in.r.ri. ii-pi"iJ ri ,i"pil, have beencompleted.

Auditor is satisfied that such advance is against the lncrease of capital.

,r.. O,nur ,,uO

The Schedule III provides that 100% haircut will be allowed agatnst subordinatedLoans which futfilt the conditions specifi.o uv iicp. in iniii.g".rr, foilowingconditions are specified:
Loan agreement must be executed on stamp paper and must clearly reflect therount to be repaid after 12 months of reprrtirii i.ri.a 

- "'--" ''"
b. No haircut wiil be ailowed against short ier; i irtio. *ni.n is repayable wtthinnext 12 months.

m::ifi1,I:T:Jlij.l1::,_:oly:tmentshail be made to the Liquid capitar

amount calculated .,,.
of the financees exceed 10% of the aggrejate oi.r,irr's ,...,r.01e from total

!l.T".rrt deposited by tnJ6oriower wirh NCCPL
(u, Lasn margins paid and

*..Hrl::::iT_of securties pledged as marsins exceed the troo/o of the

equat to the subscription prlce;
the aggregate of:

the market value of securites is less than or

the 50o/o of Haircut multiplied by the underwriting commitments and,*..Jr111..:, *noh the underuiitins .orrjtr;rL ;*;;uar li'Jru,r,.t pri." or

In the case oF rights issuse where the market price of securities is greater than the%;''i,ri,i,i or,il'Jiiiilli*,**

amount by which the total aEIts subsidiary f exctuainfi nfiioffii

net position in foreign curencfrGfposition.

lf*f:,:l l:,:l_u,,.t 
o.noiii*t";;?ilffi il,1lil',Sl1l,:,iffiL.means 

the
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the 110% of the market value of underlying seclrites.
In the case of financee/seller the market value of underlying securiues after
applying haircut less the total amount received ,less value of any securites

as collateral by the purchaser after applying halrcut less any cash

If the market value of any security is between 25o/o and 510/o of the total proprietary

positions then 5% of the value of such security ,lf the market of a security exceeds

510/o of the proprietary position,then 10% of the value of such security

In case of customer positions, the total margin requiremnets in respect of open

less the amount of cash deposlted by the customer and the value of
held as collaterau pledged with securities exchange after applylong VaR

In case of proprietary positions, the total margin requirements in respect of open

the market value of shares sold short in ready
(et on behalf of customers after increasing the same with the VaR based haircul
the cash deposited by the customer as collateral and the value ofsecurities held

proprietory positiont the market value of shares sold short in ready
and not yet settled increased by the amount of VAR based haircut less the

_____!EZiqgEE40_



Pearl Securities Limited

32. SHARES OF CLIENTS APPEARING IN CTrc HOUSE ACCOUNT

AKD Capital Limited

TRG Pakistan Limited

Shares Shares ofthe Shares ofthe
appearing in Company clients held by

CDC House A/C the Company
----No. of shares--

20or000 . 200,000

+

I

I

L

L
:

t

L

L

LO,984,225 1O,9q2Eg9_ 1,556
LL,184,225 10,982,669 201,555:

Shares appearing Shares of the Shares of the
in CDC House A/C Company clients held by the

---No. of shares--- ------------ 
t:mpany

AKD Capital Limited

TRG Pakistan Limited

200,000 - 200,000

t3,t30,725 L3,l2g,t6g 1,556
t3,330,725 L3,L29,L69 201,556

33. BALANCESWITH RELATED PARTIES

Related parties comprise directors and their close family members, major shareholders of the Company, key
management personnel and other companies under common management. Transactions with retated parties
are on arm's length. Remuneration and benefits to executives of the Company are in accordance with the
terms of the employment. Remuneration of chief executive, directors and executives are disclosed in note 27 to
these financial statements. Receivables from related parties are disclosed in note 18.5 to these financial
statements. 

.:

34. OPERATINGSEGMENTS

These financial statements have been prepared on the basis of a single reportable segment which is consistent
with the internal reporting used by the chief operating decision-maker.
The Chief operating decision mak6r is responsible forillocating resources and assessing performance of
operating segments.

The internal reporting provided to chief operating decision maker realting to company's assets, liabilities and
peformance is prepared on a consistant basis with the measurement and recognition principles of approved
accounting standarads as applicable in pakistan

There were no changes in the reportable segments during the year.

All non-current assets of the Company as at June 30, 2020 are located in pakistan.

I



Pearl Securities Limited

DrsclosuRE UNDER REGULATTON s(4) OF RESEARCH ANALYST REGULATTON+ 2015

At presentthe company employs 3 membes (2019: 3) in its research ciepaftment including on Head of

Research and Two Analysts. All members report to Head of Research who in turn reports to CEO.

Compensation structure of research analyts is flat and is subject to qualfication, o<perience and skillset of

the person. However, the compensation of anyone employed in the research department'does not in any

way depend on the contents / outcome of research repoft.

During the year ended 30 June 2020, the personnel employed in the Research Department have drawn an

aggregate salary and benefits amounting to Rs. 2.51 million (2019: Rs. 4.85 million), which comprises

basic salary, medical allowances, gratuity and other benefits as per Company policy.

GENERAL

The corresponding figures have been rearranged / reclassified, wherever necessary, for better

presentation.

Authorization For Issue

have been authorized for issue by the Board of Directors ofthe Company on
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Chief Executive


